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June 28, 2023

Mr. Charles Webb

Federal Project Officer

Ul Program Specialist

U.S. Department of Labor

61 Forsyth Street, S. W. Suite 6B75
Atlanta, Ga. 30303

Subject: Extension Request — FY 2022 — Reemployment Services and Eligibility Assessment
(RESEA) — Federal Award Id No. (FAIN) UI-37975-22-60-A-12.

Dear Mr. Webb,

The Department of Economic Opportunity is requesting a Period of Performance Extension Modification
for the Reemployment Services and Eligibility Assessment (RESEA) grant, Federal Award Id No (FAIN) Ul-
37975-22-60-A-12, through September 30, 2024. This extension will allow the department to meet the
needs of the citizens of Florida for the RESEA program.

The total funds awarded to the State of Florida are $9,043,040. DEO currently has a balance of
$5,279,891 which will need to be extended. DEO confirms that all funds under this grant will be
obligated by September 30, 2024, and liquidated by December 31, 2024.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (850) 245-7126
or email caroline.womack@deo.myflorida.com.

Sincerely,

Chief Financial Officer
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